OFFICERS
Samuel M.C. Barker, President
W. Ogden Ross, 1st Vice President
Richard B. Sheffield, 2nd Vice President
Patrick O'Neill Hayes, Jr., Secretary
Bradford A. Becken, Treasurer
William A. Sherman, President Emeritus

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Class of 1996
Hugh D. Auchincloss, Jr.
Mrs. John H. Benson
Tylor Field II
Theodore L. Gatchel
John B. Hattendorf
Mrs. WW. Miner

Class of 1995
Brig. Gen. John C. Burney
Raymond W. Caine
Mrs. Robert B. Connelly
Mrs. John T. Dealy
A. Curtis LaFrance
Ronald J. Onorato

Class of 1994
Ralph E. Carpenter, Jr.
Bernard Kusinitz
Joseph F. Neil
Brian C. Pelletier
Richard S. Palmer
Capt Frank M. Snyder

STAFF
Daniel Snydacker, Jr., Ph.D.
Executive Director of the Society
Judith Anderson
Receptionist
Cynthia Kenney
Administrative Assistant
Bertram Lippincott III, C.G.
Librarian
Ronald M. Potvin
Curator of Manuscripts
Carolyn Riccardelli
Registrar
Pieter Roos
Director of Education
M. Joan Youngken
Collections Manager

PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE
Dr. Howard S. Browne, Chairman
John B. Hattendorf, D. Phil.
Mrs. Peter Bolhouse
Mrs. Larmed G. Bradford
Jane E. Carey
Mrs. Robert B. Connelly
Theodore L. Gatchel
Ronald M. Potvin, Staff Editor
M. Joan Youngken
Samuel M.C. Barker, Ex-Officio
Daniel Snydacker, Jr., Executive Director

Membership in the Newport Historical Society is renewed annually. Current membership fees: Individual, $25; Family, $35; Business/Professional, $45; Supporting, $50; Contributing, $100; Corporate, $150; Sponsor, $250; and Life, $1,000. Those interested in becoming members are cordially invited to do so. Contributions and membership dues are deductible to the extent allowed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service. All correspondence regarding membership including subscriptions to Newport History, should be addressed to the Society. Newport History is published quarterly by the Newport Historical Society: Museum and Library with the assistance of a grant from the State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations, Bruce Sundlun, Governor. All classes of membership include a subscription to Newport History. Institutions may subscribe at the rate of $10 annually. Articles appearing in Newport History are abstracted and indexed in Historical Abstracts and/or America: History and Life published by the American Bibliographical Center. Newport History solicits original articles on any aspect of Newport County history. All submissions will be considered by the Publications Committee for publication. Obtain information from the editor at Society headquarters.

Copyright © 1994 by the Newport Historical Society, 82 Touro Street, Newport, RI; (401) 846-0813. All rights reserved. Printed by Hamilton Printing Company, Portsmouth, RI. Second class US Postage paid at Newport, RI. ISSN 0028-8918. Printed on recycled paper.

https://digitalcommons.salve.edu/newporthistory/vol65/iss224/4
# Table of Contents

Editor’s Note ........................................... V

Paradise Held:
William Ellery Channing and the Legacy of Oakland
   *Rev. Dr. Frank Carpenter, B.S., D.Min.* ........................................ 91

A Glimpse of Channing at Oakland .................................................. 125

From the Collection . . . “Hanging Rock” ........................................... 129

New Members ............................................. 131
With deep regret the Society notes the death of:

Mr. Norton Adams
Mr. Gordon A. Bates
Mrs. Thomas Brown
Mr. Nicholas King
Mr. John Lauth
Mrs. Leonard J. Scalzi

NEW MEMBERS
INDIVIDUAL

Mr. Robert C. Anderson
John D. Bevis
Vivian W. Harris
Frank Levy
Nancy A. Logan
Andrew MacLeish
Mrs. J. S. Mendiola
Helen K. Moore
Julia A. Morgan
Marjorie Peuffier
Esther S. Rash
Mary Jane Rodman
Helen Rosenthal
Irvin C. Sheldon
Vincent Smith
Paul J. Sullivan
James A. Wharton
Barbara G. White
Cheryl & Stephen Rosasco
Carol & Mark Rosen
Mr. & Mrs. Steven Ross
Arlene & Andrew Segal
Jack & Valerie Sheehan
Dr. & Mrs. Charles P. Shoemaker
Mr. & Mrs. James M. Silvia
Jim & Rose Theodores
Joseph & Angela Vars
Nelson H. Viera
Mr. & Mrs. E. Robert Wiseman

FAMILY

Mary & Duane Bailey
Richard & Barbara Benson
Vincent & Catherine Clarke
Peter Faerber
Capte & Mrs. William H. Fleming
Mr. & Mrs. Edward I. Gorton
Mr. & Mrs. Raymond C. Guth
Charles & Lynda Hamilton
Maura A. McGrath
Mr. Jonathan B. Monroe
The Thomas Palmer Family
L. Bruce Quinn

SUPPORTING

Chauncey F. Dewey
Edmund S. Rumowicz
Mr. James S. Siegal

SPONSOR

Gloria & Richard Wurman

BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL

Lost Creek 7th Day Baptist Church

CONTRIBUTING

David W. Ray
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Tomaine

LIFE

Gilbert S. Kahn
The Newport Historical Society
Museum and Library

The Newport Historical Society has maintained a library and museum of Newport and Rhode Island history since its incorporation in 1854. For more than 135 years the Society has continued to grow both in membership and in the extent and diversity of its collection.

Society activities include lectures, walking tours, and educational outreach programs and special events. The Seventh Day Baptist Meeting House, built in 1729, now attached to the main building, is a treasure of colonial architecture. The library and manuscript collections contain a wealth of information for researchers.

HOURS: The Society’s research facilities are open to the public Tuesday through Friday 9:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. Saturday (September 1 to Mid-June) 9:30 A.M. to 12 Noon (Mid-June to August 31) 9:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

For information on current exhibits and programs please call (401)-846-0813.

The Museum of Newport History at the Brick Market is an entertaining, multi-dimensional exhibit of over 350 years of Newport history told through objects, images, and paintings, as well as state-of-the-art interactive computers and videos. On display are examples of Newport’s finest colonial furniture, clocks, samplers, and manuscripts, as well as artifacts representing all walks of life from Newport’s colorful past.

The Wanton-Lyman-Hazard House, 17 Broadway, illustrates the history of Colonial America through the daily life of individual Newporters. Call the Society for hours.

The Quaker Meeting House, built in 1699, the oldest religious structure in Newport is open for viewing by appointment.